
 
 

 

 

 
NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION  

FINANCE, FACILITIES, AND 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

 

 
December 19, 2022 – 6:15 PM | NEW BRITAIN EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION CENTER 



 
 

 

 

 

 

272 Main Street  •  P.O. Box 1960  •  New Britain, CT 06050-1960  •  P (860) 827-2200  •  F (860) 612-1527 

WWW.CSDNB.ORG 

NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING  
 

 
       

TO:  New Britain Board of Education Members 
Mayor Erin Stewart 
Mr. Mark H. Bernacki, Town and City Clerk 

  New Britain Common Council Members 
   
DATE:  December 16, 2022 
 
RE:  New Britain Board of Education Committee Meetings 
     
 

 
The following Board of Education committee meetings will be held: 
 
 

● The New Britain Board of Education Personnel Committee will hold a regular meeting on Monday, 
December 19, 2022 at 6:00 PM at the New Britain Educational Administration Center, located at 272 
Main Street in New Britain, Connecticut. 
 

● The New Britain Board of Education Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee will hold a 
regular meeting on Monday, December 19, 2022 at 6:15 PM at the New Britain Educational 
Administration Center, located at 272 Main Street in New Britain, Connecticut. 

 

 
 

Members of the public may attend meetings in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings 
online via the livestream link: 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 
 
 

The agendas and board packets in their entirety can be found on the Board of Education website: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2022-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php 

 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2022-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php


 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker l Diana Reyes l Tina Santana 
 

 
 

 

New Britain Board of Education l Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee 
Regular Meeting 

December 19, 2022 – 6:15 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 
 

 Members of the public may attend meeting in person or view a live broadcast of the meeting online via the livestream link: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

 
 1. Call to Order and Opening 

 

A. Meeting Called to Order 
 
 

 2. New Business 

 

A. Review and Approve Minutes from Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting on November 28, 2022 
Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards l Page 6 
 

B. Facilities/IT Update 
Presented by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez and Mr. Jeff Prokop 

 

C. Presentation:  Lease on Production Court for a Central Kitchen 
Presented by: Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Page 11 

 
D. Partnerships: Accept Donation from Donor’s Choose for Holmes STEAM Program ($1,610.00) 

Submitted by Ms. Shannon Shah and Ms. Natasha Woodward l Funding Source: Donor’s Choose l Page 25 
 

E. Partnerships: Accept Donation from Connecticut Carpentry Group, LLC for School Uniforms, Incentives, and 
Student/Family Activities at NBTC ($2,000.00)  
Submitted by Ms. Donna Swaby l Funding Source: Connecticut Carpentry Group, LLC l Page 30 

 

F. Academics: Accept Grant from State Legislature Allocation of Funds for an Emergency Stabilization Grant Program for 
School Readiness ($1,235,328.00)  
Submitted by Mr. Christopher Badenhop l Funding Source: Office of Early Childhood/Office of Policy and Management l Page 31 

 

G. Academics: Accept School Readiness Administrative Funds Enhancement Grant to Support the Role of School 
Readiness Liaisons ($157,479.48) 
Submitted by Mr. Christopher Badenhop l Funding Source: Office of Early Childhood l Page 35 
 

H. Partnerships: Accept Grant from OEC Child Day Care (CDC) Infant and Toddler Expansion Funding for School Readiness 
Programs ($1,134,000.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Christopher Badenhop l Funding Source: Office of Early Childhood l Page 37 
 

 

I. Partnerships: Approve Purchase Order and Contract between All Pointe Home Care Agency and Consolidated School 
District of New Britain for Nursing Services for Students ($20,930.00)  
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Funding Source: ESSER ll 206397412001-53200 Page 42 
 
 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/


 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker l Diana Reyes l Tina Santana 
 

 
J. Partnerships: Approve Purchase Order to Create Storage Room for Hazardous Materials – NBHS ($59,651.80) 

Submitted by: Mr. Robert Smedley l Funding Source: Local 101097412002-51275 l Page 48 

 
K. Operations:  Accept Financial Report – November 30, 2022 

Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano l Page 49 
 

 3. Closing and Adjournment 

 

A. Other Business as Permitted by Law 
B. Adjournment 

 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

 

 
 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting 
November 28, 2022 – 6:15 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 

 

 

Ms. Sanders- Connolly, Board President, called the meeting to order at 6:42 PM. 

Board Members Present 

Mr. Anthony Cane*, Ms. Monica Dawkins*, Ms. Annie Parker*, Ms. Gayle Sanders-Connolly*, Ms. Tina Santana# 

*Committee member 
#Attended remotely 

 

CSDNB Staff Present 

Ms. Ann Alfano, Ms. Amy Anderson, Ms. Lara Bohlke, Ms. Kristina DeNegre, Dr. Anthony Gasper, Ms. Rebecca 
Gonzalez, Ms. Maryellen Manning, Dr. Silvia Mayo-Molina, Mr. Jeff Prokop, Dr. Nicole Sanders, Mr. Robert Smedley, 
Mr. Mark Spalding, Ms. Donna Swaby, Ms. Jennifer Wright 

 

 
Academics:  Approve Purchase Order for Print and eBooks for School Libraries ($43,500.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Lara Bohlke l Reviewed by the Curriculum Committee on November 21, 2022 l Funding Source: Local – Academics – Library Books 
101096122004-56420 

 

Lara Bohlke presented to the curriculum committee and recommended the purchase order with an effort to continue with 
collection development in our school libraries. Ms. Bohlke requested a blanket PO for $43,500 with Follett would allow books to 
be purchased throughout the year. The budget is shared among the 14 district school libraries for print and eBooks, as well as 
eBooks for Jefferson, which houses a branch of the New Britain Public Library. This vendor, Follett, continues to have less 
expensive prices and gives us a 10% discount. Dr. Gasper explained it has been presented to the curriculum committee to now 
be approved by the financial committee.   

 

The Finance Committee recommended to add the purchase order for Print and eBooks for School Libraries in the 
amount of $43,500.00 to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the regular board meeting in December. 
 

 
 

Review and Approve Minutes from Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting on October 24, 2022 

There were no recommended changes to the minutes from the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting 
on October 24, 2022. 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to approve the minutes from the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting 

Consent 

New Business 

Call to Order and Opening 



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

 

on as submitted, seconded by Ms. Parker. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

IT Update 
Presented by Mr. Jeff Prokop 
Chief Information Officer, Jeff Prokop discussed the status of the projector installation project. Slade is almost finished 
and now they are at punch list items. Network updates have been put on hold at Pulaski and Holmes. The goal is to add 
Smith and hopefully be done by the end of the week in preparation for The Day of Code which is December 5, 2022.  

 

Facilities Update 
Presented by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez 

 

Director of Facilities Rebecca Gonzalez provided committee members with updates regarding the following projects in the 
district: 

• NBHS ADA Project 
➢ Punch list phase   
➢ Wheelchair lift needs to be installed 
➢ Additional Kitchen, and bathroom which will be installed during December break through January 
➢ Minor door modifications 

• Chamberlain School Construction 
➢ Project is approximately 90% completed. 
➢ Final finishes including VCT tile, final coats of paint and device installation 
➢ Flooring will be installed, furniture delivery will be January 9, 2023 
➢ Outside landscape is 99 % done 
➢ RTU’s al commissioned and running 
➢ Phones, Network, Security, Life Safety – Scheduled – In Progress 

• Slade Roof & HVAC Projects 
➢ Approval was given to move forward with these projects. 
➢ Moving forward with using one architect for 2 separate projects due to funding sources   
➢ Received 2 bids which will open up on Nov. 30th 
➢ Gym floors are being installed  

• Jefferson Elementary 
➢ Main court needs to be replaced, pre -bidding starts December 15, 2022 
➢ Project was bid in in 2020 – but due to unresponsive contractor, looking to finish new gym by January/February 

2023 

• Holmes 
➢ Have been some increases in cost, mainly related to financing for the projects. Data will be presented at the 

council meeting and presented to the board in January   

• Northend Elementary 
➢ Structural issues corrected Oct/Nov 2022 
➢ Final connections and commissioning are planned for Dec. 2022 

 
  

D. Gasper clarified architectural design is “bid-exempt”.  Board policies don’t require that architectural designs have to go to bid, 
but due to quantity, Dr. Gasper wants full transparency.  
 
Ms. Gonzalez discussed the enigmatic odor in RELC that no one could locate. They went through multiple sources combed 
through any option to see what the smell could be. After an extensive search, they found that piping in the sinks were cracked 
and decayed. They have been cut and capped to monitor the smell. Students have said that the smell has since dissipated, but 
they will continue to monitor. 
 
 



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

 

Partnerships:  Accept Donation from American Savings Foundation for FAFSA Event ($1,175.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Daisy Sanchez l Funding Source: American Savings Foundation 
 

Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s consent agenda for the regular board meeting in December. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Partnerships:  Accept Donation from Yang’s U.S. Taekwondo for S.E.E. Summer Program ($1,200.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Diana Rios l Funding Source: Master Yang  
 

Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in December. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Partnerships:  Accept Donation from the Mayor’s Trophy Charitable Fund for NBHS Tennis and Golf Teams ($1,000.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Joe Vaverchak l Funding Source: Mayor’s Trophy Charitable Fund 
 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in December. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Finance:  Accept Donation from Hammonasset Construction LLC ($700.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Rolanda Booker 
 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in December. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Academics:  Accept Donation from Mr. Holland’s Opus Foundation for Band and String Instruments for Slade Middle School 
($38,429.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Suzanne O’Connor 
 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in December. Motion 
carried unanimously.  

 
Academics:  Accept Grant from Dollar General Literacy Foundation for Resources and Training in Science of Reading 
($3,000.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Michele Kushman 

 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in December. Motion 
carried unanimously.  
 
Operations:  Approve Contract between Consolidated School District of New Britain and Specialty Transportation, Inc. for 
Transportation Services (Year 1: $6,427,317.00 – Year 2: $6,620,137.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez 
 

An offer was made from our transportation providers to extend our contract that ends this year. Specialty Transportation has 
offered to extend our existing contract for 2 years with no increase and then an increase of .3 % after that. If the board put’s an 
offer out to bid, Specialty Transportation’s offer could potentially be null and void. The board decided to add to new agenda.  
 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s New Business Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in December. Motion 
carried unanimously.  
 
Partnerships:  Approve Amendment to Contract between Consolidated School District of New Britain and Dr. Dee Cole for 
Consultant Work in Literacy for Smalley Elementary School ($6,160.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Andrea Foligno 

Dr. Gasper discussed the already approved contract of Dr. Dee Cole, a consultant/coach who will build administrators' capacity 



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

 

in providing effective feedback, engage in data decision making process and leveraging researched based instructional practices 
to improve student outcomes. These services are in alignment with our Commissioner Network plan. The contract for services 
has already been approved by the BOE in August. It was 5,000.00 prior and now with extension the updated total is $6,160.00 
and the funding source is Commissioner's Network. 

 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in December. Motion 
carried unanimously.  
 
Partnerships:  Approve Purchase Order for After School Fitness Classes at Pulaski Middle School by BodyRoc ($10,000.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Johanna Robles l Funding Source: CN Grant 300 

BodyRoc in partnership with Pulaski Middle School will conduct after school fitness classes while creating a safe, encouraging, 
but challenging environment. The program will serve as an outlet for youth creativity, development of physical fitness skills and 
healthy options. Ms. Vasquez discussed it’s 20 kids per class and throughout the end of the year it is only 18.00 per session per 
child.    

 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in December. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
Finance:  Approve Purchase Order and Contract between Consolidated School District of New Britain and Father Flanagan’s 
Boys’ Home (Boys Town) for Consultation Services ($22,271.04) 
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark 

CSDNB has been working with Boys Town to roll out Specialized Classroom Management to improve the delivery of our 
social/behavioral expectations and demonstrations of such by all of our NB students. This contract represents the fading of 
contracted services as we build Program Consultation and Technical Consultation in house.  For the specialized classroom 
management portion of the contract, it covers all of Bridges K-12, New Britain Transitional Center, and the Smaller Classroom 
Center at Lincoln. 

 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in December. Motion 
carried unanimously.  

 
Operations:  Approve Purchase Order for Yearly Renewal of PowerSchool SIS Licensing, Cloud Hosting and PowerSchool 
Registration Services ($135,054.18) 
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop 

Yearly renewal of PowerSchool, the going rate for the contract in total is $135,054.18 and the funding source is MIS Local 
Software Budget 101092110000-53510.  

 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in December. Motion 
carried unanimously.  

 
Operations:  Accept Financial Report – October 31, 2022 
Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano 

 

The Financial Report ending in October 31, 2022 was presented. 
 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in December. Motion 
carried unanimously.  
 



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

 

 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 PM.

Closing and Adjournment 



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Tony Gasper () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on January 9, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tony Gasper Staff Presenter: Rebecca Gonzalez

Type of Memorandum

Presentation to the Board

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Costs involved for Central Kitchen construction

Presentation regarding the lease on Production Court for a central kitchen. Materials will include a
rough estimate of costs potentially involved and discussion of maintaining the current lease.

Financial Information

The total is  and the funding source is  .

Committee Review

Committee Review: 12/19/2022





cwarrington
Callout
This area is not an as-built as currently constructed.

cwarrington
Area Measurement
17,121.57 sf

cwarrington
Callout
22' high

cwarrington
Highlight

cwarrington
Area Measurement
1,938.67 sf

cwarrington
Area Measurement
19,101.34 sf

cwarrington
Length Measurement
35'-0"

cwarrington
Length Measurement
22'-0"











Tenant Fitout for

TRAMPOLINE
PARKS
140 Production Court
New Britain, Ct.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
  c

  2
01

3 
C

ap
ita

l S
tu

di
o 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s,

 L
LC

ENLARGED
PLAN, DOOR
SCHEDULE &
MISC. DETAILS

A-1.3









PROJECT BUDGET

Consolidated School District of New Britain
140 Production Court Food Service

Date: December 12, 2022

PROPOSED 

BUDGET 

(HIGH RANGE)

PROPOSED 

BUDGET 

(LOW RANGE)

PROBABLE 

BUDGET

$(000) except $/GSF

Open Area Renovations GSF 17,120 17,120 17,120

Office Light Renovations GSF 1,938 1,938 1,938

Total GSF 19,058 19,058 19,058

Open Area Renovations $/GSF - Current -$                        -$                        155.47$              

Office Light Renovations $/GSF - Current -$                        -$                        25.00$                

Open Area Renovations$/GSF - Escalated -$                        -$                        164.00$              

Office Light Renovations $/GSF - Escalated -$                        -$                        26.40$                

Total Construction w/ site $/GSF -$                        -$                        185.40$              

Total Project $/GSF -$                        -$                        229.93$              

I. Building Construction

  A. Open Area Renovations   2,962.9$             

  B. Office Light Renovations   48.5$                  

  C. New Break Room and Locker Rooms for Staff -$                    -$                    180.0$                

Total Building Construction -                      -                      3,191.4               

II. Related Construction

  A. Sitework

1 Earthwork / Site Prep -                      -                      -                      

2 Exterior Improvements

a. Paving - Asphalt / Concrete / Other -                      -                      25.0                    

b. Sidewalks / Paths -                      -                      15.0                    

c. Wetlands Mitigation -                      -                      -                      

d. Landscape & Planting -                      -                      5.0                      

e. Athletic / Recreational Surfaces -                      -                      -                      

f. Fencing / Gates -                      -                      10.0                    

g. Retaining Walls -                      -                      -                      

h. Misc Site Improvements -                      -                      -                      

  B. Site Utility Systems

1   Water & Wells -                      -                      -                      

a.   Fire Protection -                      -                      -                      

2   Sanitary Sewage -                      -                                          52.7 

3   Storm Drainage -                      -                      -                      

4   Gas -                      -                      50.0                    

5   Steam -                      -                      -                      

6   Chilled Water -                      -                      -                      

7   Electric -                      -                      -                      

8   Data & Communications -                      -                      -                      

9   Site Lighting -                      -                      -                      

Total Site Construction -                      -                      157.7                  

  C. Building Demolition -                      -                      -                      

  D. Hazardous Materials Removal -                      -                      -                      

  E. Sustainable Elements

   1    Solar Panels / PV Array -                      -                      -                      

   2       Wind Power Generation -                      -                      -                      

   3    Geothermal Wells -                      -                      -                      

   4    Rain Garden -                      -                      -                      

   5    Waste Water Treatment Plants -                      -                      -                      

  F. GC / CM Mark-ups w/ construction w/ construction w/ construction

Total Related Construction -                      -                      157.7                  

Subtotal Construction - Current $ -                      -                      3,349.2               

III.. Escalation  (2023 Construction) -                      -                      184.2                  

Total Construction - Escalated -$                    -$                    3,533.4$             

IV. Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (FF&E)

  A. Loose Furnishings -                      -                      50.0                    

  B. Program Related Equipment -                      -                      -                      

  C. Data / Telecomm Equipment -                      -                      -                      

   1.     Cabling / Wall Jack / Devices w/ construction w/ construction w/ construction

  D. Audio/Visual Equipment -                      -                      -                      

  E. Security Equipment -                      -                      -                      

   1.     Cabling / Wall Jack / Devices w/ construction w/ construction w/ construction

  F. Specialty Signage -                      -                      -                      

Total FF & E -$                    -$                    50.0$                  

Project Budget Development - High / Low / Probable Cost Range

Colliers Project Leaders Page 1 of 2
12/16/2022

Cb. NBPS - 140 Production Court Budget



PROJECT BUDGET

Consolidated School District of New Britain
140 Production Court Food Service

Date: December 12, 2022

PROPOSED 

BUDGET 

(HIGH RANGE)

PROPOSED 

BUDGET 

(LOW RANGE)

PROBABLE 

BUDGET

$(000) except $/GSF

Project Budget Development - High / Low / Probable Cost Range

V. Fees and Expenses

  A. Fees

1 Existing Conditions & Space Program -                      -                      -                      

2 Architect -                      -                      286.7                  

a Civil Engineering w/ architect w/ architect w/ architect

b Landscape Architect w/ architect w/ architect w/ architect

c Structural Engineering w/ architect w/ architect w/ architect

d MEP/FP Engineering w/ architect w/ architect w/ architect

e Interior / Furniture Designer w/ architect w/ architect w/ architect

f Lighting Consultant w/ architect w/ architect w/ architect

g Acoustical Consultant w/ architect w/ architect w/ architect

h Signage Consultant w/ architect w/ architect w/ architect

i LEED Designer w/ architect w/ architect w/ architect

j Referendum Services w/ architect w/ architect w/ architect

k Code Consultant w/ architect w/ architect w/ architect

l Designer's Cost Estimator w/ architect w/ architect w/ architect

3 Special Consultants

a Haz. Mat. Consultant -                      -                      -                      

b Audio / Visual w/ architect w/ architect w/ architect

c Technology / Security Systems Design w/ architect w/ architect w/ architect

d Geo-Tech Engineering -                      -                      -                      

e Traffic Engineer -                      -                      -                      

f Ecologist / Soil Sample -                      -                      -                      

g Peer Reviews -                      -                      -                      

h Green Building Consultant w/ architect w/ architect w/ architect

i Storm Water Monitoring -                      -                      -                      

4 Project Management -                      -                      50.0                    

5 Building Commissioning -                      -                      15.0                    

6 Owner's Cost Estimator -                      -                      -                      

7 CM Preconstruction Fee -                      -                      -                      

8 Owner's Legal Fees -                      -                      10.0                    

9 Site Survey -                      -                      w/ architect

10 Utility Assessment -                      -                      -                      

Sub-total Fees -                      -                      361.7                  

  B. Expenses

1 Owner's Insurance -                      -                      10.0                    

2 Permits

a.      Building w/ Construction w/ Construction w/ Construction

b.      Town / Site -                      -                      -                      

3 Printing -                      -                      5.0                      

4 Construction Utilities Use w/ Construction w/ Construction w/ Construction

5 Site Borings -                      -                      -                      

6 Materials Testing -                      -                      15.0                    

7 Special Inspections -                      -                      -                      

8 Consultant Reimbursables -                      -                      5.0                      

9 Moving / Relocation -                      -                      25.0                    

10 Temporary Space / Operations -                      -                      -                      

11 Advertising -                      -                      -                      

12 Physical Plant Expenses -                      -                      -                      

13 Misc. Expenses -                      -                      -                      

14 Financing Costs / Bond Origination -                      -                      -                      

15 Site Acquisition -                      -                      -                      

a.    Real Estate Fees -                      -                      -                      

b.    Closing Costs -                      -                      -                      

Sub-total Expenses -                      -                      60.0                    

Total Fees and Expenses -                      -                      421.7                  

V. Contingency

  A. Construction -                      -                      176.7                  

  B. Owner's Project -                      -                      200.3                  

Total Contingency -                      -                      377.0                  

Total Project -$                    -$                    4,382.1$             

Construction Cost vs. Total Project Cost #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 81%

Soft Cost vs. Total Project Cost #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 19%

Colliers Project Leaders Page 2 of 2
12/16/2022

Cb. NBPS - 140 Production Court Budget



Re: Kitchen Warehouse        December 15, 2022 

 

 

The rough order of magnitude costs provided by Colliers, is related to the costs in 

retrofitting the 140 Production Court Warehouse we’ve been leasing. Without a true 

design of the space, the estimates provided are based on current market pricing for 

similar projects and several meetings held with Colliers to discuss current building layout 

and existing systems in order to identify where the upgrades should be focused. 

Prior to working with Colliers, we held a meeting at the site with our City Engineer, 

Building and Health Inspectors, and Fire Marhsall for their insights on whether the space 

was viable for this type of project. Their insights yielded some concerns and possible 

challenges that we wanted to professionally explore and share with the board. 

The scope of work includes, the architectural design costs, HVAC modifications, 

electrical modifications, the structural modifications needed for the HVAC work, kitchen 

equipment, office space light renovations/modifications, sewage and sanitation 

upgrades, life safety upgrades, video surveillance upgrades, and more.  

Added factors taken into consideration include the (50-60) staff members that will 

occupy the space. The existing 40 -50 cubic square feet of existing storage we are 

using. Lastly, related to the light office renovations, we would need to add bathroom 

space to accommodate the number of staff members in the building bringing the 

building to code. 

The estimate in range is approximately 3 – 4.5 million which includes some unknowns 

such as what will be needed for gas and generator costs if added to the project.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

  

 

 

 



 

 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Shannon Shah, Natasha Woodward () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on . 

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina Denegre   Staff Presenter:  

 
 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Acceptance of Donation  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale 

 
The STEAM team at Holmes Elementary is looking to accept the donation of 6 dash robots and 6 kindle 
fire tablets to help implement activities in our STEAM program. This donation will serve students in 
Kindergarten through fifth grade in our school. This project will reach over 450 students. Having access to 
materials such as this will increase students' interest in STEM careers. Our school has a population of over 
65% minority. Being able to bring interest in STEM to a diverse population is key as the field is truly 
blossoming. These are two Donors Choose projects that were fully funded, each with three Dash robots 
and 3 tablets to use to go along with them. 

 

 Financial Information 

 
The estimated value of the donated items are  $1610.00 and the funding source is Donor's Choose . 
 

 Committee Review 

 
Committee Review: 12/19/2022 
 

Just a Dash of Coding _ DonorsChoose project by Mrs. Shah - Shannon Shah.pdf 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1VM-3xiqFwyA1pw-Vs_JJ7VUUwDbtoj7Q/view?usp=drivesdk


12/5/22, 3:21 PM Just a Dash of Coding | DonorsChoose project by Mrs. Shah

https://www.donorschoose.org/project/just-a-dash-of-coding/7028820/?utm_source=dc&utm_medium=page&utm_campaign=project&utm_term=teach… 1/4

DonorsChoose

Build momentum for your project. Share it
with your friends and family!

Share via emailShare via email Share via MessengerShare via Messenger Post on FacebookPost on Facebook

SHARE PROJECT    

My Project

My students enjoy coding and would love to have
Dash robots to bring their coding to life as they
watch Dash move around.

Students will use Wonder Workshop’s free
apps, Blockly or Wonder, to program Dash
to move, sing, dance, flash its lights,

Mrs. Shah
Grades 3-5

Holmes Elementary School

New Britain, CT

More than half of students from
low‑income households

EQUITY FOCUS

At this school, more than 50% of
students are Black, Latino,

and/or Native American, and
more than 50% come from low-
income households. Learn how

your donation to this school

Just a Dash of Coding
Help me give my students Wonder Workshop Dash coding robots and

tablets to code them.

Change your classroom photo

View order status
1 DONOR $805 GOAL

https://www.donorschoose.org/
https://secure.donorschoose.org/donors/send_friend.html?sharetype=proposal&proposalId=7028820
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/send?app_id=44550081712&link=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.donorschoose.org%2Fproject%2Fjust-a-dash-of-coding%2F7028820%2F%3Futm_source%3Ddc%26utm_medium%3Dfbmessenger%26utm_campaign%3Dproject%26utm_term%3Dteacher_7657990%26rf%3Dfbmessenger-dc-2022-12-project-teacher_7657990%26challengeid%3D21695758&redirect_uri=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.donorschoose.org%2Fproject%2Fjust-a-dash-of-coding%2F7028820%2F%3Futm_source%3Ddc%26utm_medium%3Dfbmessenger%26utm_campaign%3Dproject%26utm_term%3Dteacher_7657990%26rf%3Dfbmessenger-dc-2022-12-project-teacher_7657990%26challengeid%3D21695758
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/share?app_id=44550081712&display=popup&href=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.donorschoose.org%2Fproject%2Fjust-a-dash-of-coding%2F7028820%2F%3Futm_source%3Ddc%26utm_medium%3Dfacebook%26utm_campaign%3Dproject%26utm_term%3Dteacher_7657990%26rf%3Dfacebook-dc-2022-12-project-teacher_7657990%26challengeid%3D21695758&redirect_uri=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.donorschoose.org%2Fproject%2Fjust-a-dash-of-coding%2F7028820%2F%3Futm_source%3Ddc%26utm_medium%3Dfacebook%26utm_campaign%3Dproject%26utm_term%3Dteacher_7657990%26rf%3Dfacebook-dc-2022-12-project-teacher_7657990%26challengeid%3D21695758
https://secure.donorschoose.org/donors/send_friend.html?sharetype=proposal&proposalId=7028820
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/share?app_id=44550081712&display=popup
https://www.donorschoose.org/classroom/7657990
https://www.donorschoose.org/schools/connecticut/consolidated-school-district-of-new-britain/holmes-elementary-school/43737
https://www.donorschoose.org/equity-focus
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/send?app_id=44550081712
https://secure.donorschoose.org/teacher/teacher_photo_upload.html
https://www.donorschoose.org/teacher/order_status.html?pid=7028820


12/5/22, 3:21 PM Just a Dash of Coding | DonorsChoose project by Mrs. Shah

https://www.donorschoose.org/project/just-a-dash-of-coding/7028820/?utm_source=dc&utm_medium=page&utm_campaign=project&utm_term=teach… 2/4

respond to voices, make sounds, and even
tell a story.

Having Dash robots and launching systems will
inspire my students to code, and have a blast while
doing it. They will have so much fun watching Dash
follow their commands to launch items around the
room.

Introducing students in elementary school to
coding prepares them for a competitive future. The
students at our school will be extremely
appreciative and excited to have the opportunity to
further their education by learning basic coding
skills with a fun and educational robot.

Coding is the new literacy in the digital age!

With your donation, students will enjoy hands-on
coding experiences with Dash the coding robot.
Coding promotes critical thinking strategies and
increases overall student achievement. It is
extremely important for kids to be able to work with
and understand the technology around them.

New Britain, CT  Grades 3-5

More than half of students from low‑income households

Engineering & Technology  Traditional School

Instructional Technology

supports a more equitable
education.

This project will reach 300 students.

1 donor has given to this project.

https://www.donorschoose.org/donors/search.html?state=CT&community=2524%3A3
https://www.donorschoose.org/donors/search.html?gradeType=2
https://www.donorschoose.org/donors/search.html?sortBy=1
https://www.donorschoose.org/donors/search.html?subject4=6
https://www.donorschoose.org/donors/search.html?schoolType=16
https://www.donorschoose.org/donors/search.html?proposalType=8
https://www.donorschoose.org/equity-focus


12/5/22, 3:21 PM Just a Dash of Coding | DonorsChoose project by Mrs. Shah

https://www.donorschoose.org/project/just-a-dash-of-coding/7028820/?utm_source=dc&utm_medium=page&utm_campaign=project&utm_term=teach… 3/4

This classroom project was brought to life by Cognizant
Foundation.

Where Your Donation Goes

Show less

MATERIALS COST QUANTITY TOTAL

Wonder Workshop Dash – Coding
Robot for Kids 6+ – Voice Activated
– Navigates Objects – 5 Free
Programming STEM Apps –
Creating Confident Digital Citizens ,
Blue • AMAZON BUSINESS

$122.96 3 $368.88

Amazon - Fire HD 8 10th
Generation - 8' - Tablet - 32GB -
Plum • BEST BUY EDUCATION

$91.90 3 $275.70

Materials cost $644.58

Vendor shipping charges FREE

Sales tax $0.00

3rd party payment processing fee $9.67

Fulfillment labor & materials $30.00

Total project cost $684.25

Suggested donation to help DonorsChoose reach
more classrooms

$120.75

Total project goal $805.00

Still needed View calculation $0.00

Our team works hard to negotiate the best pricing and selections available.

TEACHERS, FEELING INSPIR

You can start a project w
same resources bei

requested here!

Copy this cart

https://secure.donorschoose.org/teacher/projectcreation-cart.html?sourceProposalId=7028820


12/5/22, 3:21 PM Just a Dash of Coding | DonorsChoose project by Mrs. Shah

https://www.donorschoose.org/project/just-a-dash-of-coding/7028820/?utm_source=dc&utm_medium=page&utm_campaign=project&utm_term=teach… 4/4

DonorsChoose is the most trusted classroom funding site for
teachers.

As a teacher-founded nonprofit, we're trusted by thousands of teachers
and supporters across the country. This classroom request for funding

was created by Mrs. Shah and reviewed by the DonorsChoose team.

See how DonorsChoose works

Support a
teacher  
near you!
Explore a map with requests from
teachers across the country.

View map of requests

https://www.donorschoose.org/about
https://www.donorschoose.org/donors/map.html?startingZip=06053-1566


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Donnah Swaby () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on 01/09/2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ann Alfano Staff Presenter:

Type of Memorandum

Acceptance of Donation

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Mr. & Mrs. James Dufour have provided financial gifts to the New Britain Transitional Center for several
years. This donation will be used to purchase school uniforms for our students in grades K-8. It will also
be used to purchase incentives for students as well as other student/family activities.

Financial Information

The total is $2,000.00 and the funding source is Connecticut Carpentry Group, LLC .

Committee Review

Committee Review: 12/19/2022



 
 

 
 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Christopher Badenhop () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on. 

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ann Alfano   Staff Presenter:  
 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Grant Acceptance  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale 

 
 - The state legislature allocated $30 million in FY23 through FY24 in funding for an emergency stabilization grant 
program for School Readiness.  
 
- Program Administrators will attest quarterly that they are eligible to receive the grant funds. Enrollment-based 
Grant Quarter Application Due to OEC: 
July 1 – Sept. 30, 2022 October 28, 2022; Oct. 1 – Dec. 31, 2022 January 13, 2023 
Jan. 1 – March 31, 2023 April 14, 2023; April 1 – June 30, 2023 July 14, 2023 
 
 - OEC Program Managers will pull actual utilization from reports submitted via monthly  
reports to calculate the payments. Payments will be calculated by: 
a. Actual utilization across all program sites x enrollment-based grant award amount  
by space type = enrollment-based grant award for quarter (The District allotment stated, is the most that can be 
given to the district, as that would mean full enrollment, for all programs, every quarter). 
 
 - OEC Program Managers will provide notice to School Readiness Liaisons/Fiduciary and CDC Contractors so 
payments may be distributed to programs appropriately. 
 
 - School Readiness funds will be loaded into the eGMS system and fiduciaries will be  
responsible for drawing down and distributing funds to programs. Each quarter the OEC will  
provide the fiscal agent with the amount of each individual grant award for eligible  
programs 
 
 - Funds may be used to support any costs associated with providing early childhood care and education services 
from July 1, 2022, through September 30, 2024.  
 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $1,235,328 and the funding source is the Office of Early Childhood/Office of Policy and Management. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
Committee Review: 12/19/2022 

SR CDC Enrollment-based Grant FY23 Guidance_Final - Christopher Badenhop.pdf 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1tIf9LCGC88B12tJYlayDh2Jf8cnN-tLj/view?usp=drivesdk


School Readiness & Child Day Care   
Enrollment-based Grant Guidance 

July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2024 
 

The state legislature allocated $30 million in FY23 through FY24 in funding for an emergency 

stabilization grant program for School Readiness and Child Day Care.  The OEC is charged with 

developing (1) criteria for school readiness programs and child care centers to determine eligibility to 

receive a grant, and (2) guidelines for the expenditure of funds. (Sec. 10 and Sec. 259 in P.A. 22-118) 

Which programs are eligible for these grant funds? 

• All programs that currently receive funding from the OEC through a Child Day Care Contract or a 

School Readiness grant; AND  

• Attests that > 50% of children enrolled in School Readiness and Child Day Care funded spaces 

across all program sites live at or below 300% of the Federal Poverty Level (FPL). 

o   Information will be reported at the program level, not by each individual program site. 

How long will School Readiness and Child Day Care Contracts receive these grant funds? 

• Grant funds will be awarded to currently funded programs quarterly starting July 1, 2022 

through June 30, 2024. 

How will programs apply for the funds? 

1. Program Administrators will attest quarterly that they are eligible to receive the grant funds. 

a. Application forms can be accessed via this link and must be completed by the due 

date in the chart below.  You may also copy and paste the following link in your web 

browser to access the application:  

https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=-

nyLEd2juUiwJjH_abtzi7bW6tcAh2tGoqO76OijH3dUN0ZWTVZHVTBNTVhWRlJLQzZPT

DFINDRPSi4u 

Enrollment-based Grant Quarter Application Due to OEC 

July 1 – Sept. 30, 2022 October 28, 2022 

Oct. 1 – Dec. 31, 2022 January 13, 2023 

Jan. 1 – March 31, 2023 April 14, 2023 

April 1 – June 30, 2023 July 14, 2023 

 

b. A form must be completed for each program if you wish to receive enrollment-

based grant funds. 

2. OEC Program Managers will pull actual utilization from reports submitted via monthly 

reports to calculate the payments.  Payments will be calculated by: 

a. Actual utilization across all program sites x enrollment-based grant award amount 

by space type = enrollment-based grant award for quarter 

3. OEC Program Managers will provide notice to School Readiness Liaisons/Fiduciary and CDC 

Contractors so payments may be distributed to programs appropriately. 

https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=-nyLEd2juUiwJjH_abtzi7bW6tcAh2tGoqO76OijH3dUN0ZWTVZHVTBNTVhWRlJLQzZPTDFINDRPSi4u


4. CDC grant awards will be paid via CT-CORE directly to the Contractor.  Each quarter the OEC 

will provide the Contractor with the amount of each individual grant award for eligible 

subcontractors. 

5. School Readiness funds will be loaded into the eGMS system and fiduciaries will be 

responsible for drawing down and distributing funds to programs. Each quarter the OEC will 

provide the fiscal agent with the amount of each individual grant award for eligible 

programs. 

How can our program use these grant funds? 

• Funds may be used to support any costs associated with providing early childhood care and 

education services from July 1, 2022, through September 30, 2024.  That includes paying for: 

o Personnel costs, including payroll and salaries or similar compensation for any employee 

(including any sole proprietor or independent contractor), and benefits 

o Premium pay, or costs for employee recruitment and retention, including but not 

limited to staff bonuses, wage increases, costs of insurance coverage, retirement, 

educational advancement, tuition reimbursement and child care costs 

o Rent (including under a lease agreement) or payment on any mortgage obligation, 

utilities, or insurance 

o Facility maintenance or improvements, including outdoor learning spaces/playgrounds 

o Personal protective equipment, cleaning and sanitization supplies and services, or 

training and professional development related to health and safety practices 

o Purchases of or updates to equipment and supplies  

o Goods and services necessary to maintain child care services 

o Mental health supports for children and staff 

o Professional development for staff 

When does our program need to expend the enrollment-based grant funds? 

• All enrollment-based grant funds must be expended by September 30, 2024. 

How will our program report back to the OEC the use of these funds? 

• All receipts of payments towards business expenses should be retained for your records and for 

auditing purposes. 

• All funds are subject to state and federal audit requirements. 

How much could my program earn per month per space type? 

• Grant awards are calculated per utilized space type per month that a currently funded School 

Readiness or Child Day Care program is eligible to receive funds. 

• For example:  A School Readiness site/program with 20 full-day/full-year spaces utilized 18 

spaces for the months of July, August, and September.  The program meets the eligibility 

requirements outlined above.  The quarterly grant award would be calculated by taking the 18 

utilized spaces x $80.00 x 3 months = $4,320. 



Monthly Enrollment-based Grant Award Amount 
per Utilized Space Type  

Child Day Care 

Infant/Toddler FT $35.00 

Infant/Toddler WA $13.00 

Preschool FT $80.00 

Preschool WA $32.00 

School Age* $110.00 

School Readiness 

Full-Day/Full-Year  $80.00 

School Day/School-Year  $64.00 

Part-Day/Part-Year  $48.00 

Wrap-Around  $91.00 

*School Age amount varies by program; depending on region and type of care provided.  Programs 

impacted by any variances will be notified.  

What are the income levels for 300% of the Federal Poverty Level? 

Programs may use the excel workbook provided to assist in calculating the percentage of children 

enrolled at or below 300% the Federal Poverty Level.  This workbook is just intended to be a tool, if you 

choose to use it, it does not need to be submitted with your quarterly application. 

Federal Poverty Levels 

March 2022 - March 2023 

Family Size 
Annual Income 

 300% FPL 

1  $                             40,770.00  

2  $                             54,930.00  

3  $                             69,090.00  

4  $                             83,250.00  

5  $                             97,410.00  

6  $                          111,570.00  

7  $                          125,730.00  

8  $                          139,890.00  

*Each additional person add:  $14,160 

 

https://uwc.211ct.org/federal-poverty-levels-4115-33116/


 

 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Christopher Badenhop () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on. 

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ann Alfano    Staff Presenter:  
 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Grant Acceptance  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale 

 - The Administrative Funds Enhancement Grants are being provided to support the role of School 
Readiness Liaisons in districts OEC has identified as underfunded based on the number of School 
Readiness spaces allocated to the district 
 
 - These funds are intended to support the role of the Liaison in the coordination, program evaluation 
and administration of the School Readiness Grant. These funds will provide communities with increased 
access to resources to enhance monitoring and support program quality improvement. A portion of 
these funds may be dedicated to compensating parent members of the School Readiness Council for any 
time and travel related to council meetings, and any activities related to training, leadership, and 
community engagement. These funds are not intended to support program staff, initiatives, or activities. 
 
 - Proposed Uses (Pending approval of the School Readiness Council): 
Cover a small portion of Liaison benefits; Hire Consultant(s) for the following Monitoring: 
Classrooms/Lesson Plans; CDC Monitoring; Quality Components; Staff and Child Files;  
Health and Safety/Licensing Monitoring; PD/Training Expenses for Liaison; Parent Ambassadors Stipends 
(Council, Parent Cafe, Other), and other services consistent with the work of the Liaison that can be 
contracted out. 

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $157,479.48 and the funding source is Office of Early Childhood. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
Committee Review: 12/19/2022  

 
School Readiness Administrative Funds Enhancement Grant FAQ final - Christopher Badenhop.pdf, NEW BRITAIN ADMINISTRATIVE FUNDS 

ENHANCEMENT GRANT - Christopher Badenhop.pdf 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1aVxX8D7ne3hdZXhuL5t2T3xWS4kQAahp/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1OH4RhuajrHIVfCCoQSCrVfG31j-JDF1P/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1OH4RhuajrHIVfCCoQSCrVfG31j-JDF1P/view?usp=drivesdk


 



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Christopher Badenhop () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on 01/09/2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ann Alfano Staff Presenter:

Type of Memorandum

Grant Acceptance

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Child Day Care (CDC) Infant and Toddler expansion funding, as a part of P.A 22-80 (S.B. 1) is intended
to provide low-income Connecticut families with increased access to high-quality, affordable infant and
toddler care in licensed facilities. Phase 2 of this expansion supports the creation of new full day/full year
infant and toddler spaces in currently funded School Readiness Programs. Our School Readiness Council
will submit a community application, on behalf of our SR Programs, and the Liaison will be responsible
for the following: communication between OEC and the programs; data collection, reporting and
payment processes; using existing processes to coordinate with fiscal agents; and monitoring program
compliance. New Britain's application, pending SR Council and OEC approval, is to add the following
Infant and Toddler slots:

- 48 I/T slots at YMCA
-16 I/T slots at CCSU campus
- 20 I/T slots at YWCA

total of 84 additional CDC I/T slots, which are desperately needed in New Britain. As Liaison, I will
monitor these additional classrooms in the same capacity as our existing School Readiness classrooms,
to ensure quality instruction is happening. The reimbursement rate for full day/full year infant and
toddler spaces is $13,500 per year ($1,125 per month) based on the current funding model for fiscal year
2023. Funding and reporting will follow the same process, and timing, as School Readiness, to ensure
smooth processes are in place.

Financial Information

The total is $1,134,000 and the funding source is the Office of Early Childhood .

Committee Review

Committee Review: 12/19/2022
PHASE 2 CDC INFANT AND TODDLER EXPANSION PROGRAM APP 12.1.22 - Christopher Badenhop.docx,
PHASE_2_CDC_INFANT_AND_TODDLER_EXPANSION_SR_GUIDANCE_12.1.22 - Christopher Badenhop.doc

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1AuIucLmodS1zBq0rL74xIRMELCqAOCum/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1rOeJ9IG8YT7FTPRjBmoEe2I51ikY_H0o/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


OEC Phase 2 Infant and Toddler Expansion Guidance    11.30.22                                                                                                Page 1 of 4 

  

 
 

OEC CHILD DAY CARE INFANT AND TODDLER EXPANSION  
Phase 2 Application for School Readiness Funded Programs   

 
 
Child Day Care (CDC) Infant and Toddler Expansion funding, as part of P.A. 22-80 (S.B. 1), is 
intended to provide low-income Connecticut families with increased access to high-quality, 
affordable infant and toddler care in licensed facilities.  There will be 3 phases to the application 
process. Phase 1 of this application process was open to programs currently funded through 
Child Day Care Contracts. We are currently rolling out phase 2 which supports the creation of 
NEW full-day/full-year infant and toddler spaces in currently funded School Readiness 
program(s) and Smart Start programs. NEW means infant or toddler spaces that were made 
available to families after June 30, 2022.  This could include the conversion of an empty 
preschool classroom to an infant and/or toddler classroom. Phase 3 will be released at a future 
date and will be open to all licensed programs regardless of state-funded status. 
The guidance below addresses the process for School Readiness funded programs to apply for 
these spaces.  Smart Start funded programs will receive separate guidance. 
 
How can a School Readiness funded program apply for Infant and Toddler Expansion spaces 
during Phase 2? 
 

• School Readiness Councils are eligible to apply for NEW CDC infant and toddler spaces on 
behalf of interested and currently funded School Readiness programs located in Priority 
and in Competitive districts.  

o School Readiness Councils may submit program applications for CDC Infant and 
Toddler Expansion spaces for sites currently approved for School Readiness 
funding ONLY. Opportunities for non-state-funded programs to apply for these 
spaces will be available during phase 3 of the application process.  

• School Readiness program sites applying for CDC Infant and Toddler Expansion spaces 
shall be licensed (DCCC) or obtain a license and hold an Infant and Toddler endorsement 
with a licensed capacity to provide infant and toddler care that includes the number of 
new spaces requested before funding for new spaces will begin.   

• Programs must meet compliance with OEC Licensing and School Readiness requirements, 
or demonstrate that they will by time children are enrolled in these spaces. 

• Program sites applying for CDC Infant and Toddler Expansion spaces must hold current 
NAEYC accreditation, Head Start Approval, or be in their 3 year-window for obtaining 
initial accreditation per OEC General Policy B-05.  

• Programs in the 3-year window or are currently accredited or Head Start approved that 
were not serving infants and toddlers at the time of their last accreditation renewal or 
Head Start annual review process are required to have an annual ITERS-3 by an OEC 
approved rater until such time as their accreditation or Head Start approval process 
includes the infant/toddler programming. Programs must create and implement a 

https://www.cga.ct.gov/2022/ACT/PA/PDF/2022PA-00080-R00SB-00001-PA.PDF
https://www.ctoec.org/forms-documents/meeting-quality-assurance-requirements.pdf


OEC Phase 2 Infant and Toddler Expansion Guidance    11.30.22                                                                                                Page 2 of 4 

  

program improvement plan using the results of the ITERS-3.  This program improvement 
plan may serve as or inform an Elevate Program Plan. 
 

Application Process for Programs 
 

• OEC shall distribute the Phase 2 CDC Infant and Toddler Expansion Program Application 
and Guidance to currently funded School Readiness programs. 

o Programs submitting this application must provide complete responses for each 
individual program site for which spaces are being requested. 

o Programs requesting spaces for multiple sites shall submit one application for the 
program, fully completing the cover page and one Program Site section per site. 

o Completed program applications must be submitted to the School Readiness 
Liaison by the due date established by the School Readiness Council for their 
community. 

▪ Program applications submitted directly to OEC by programs will not be 
accepted. 

▪ Program applications submitted by Councils will be considered for 
approval by the OEC. 

▪ School Readiness programs located in communities where the Council 
elects to opt-out of this grant opportunity may apply for CDC Infant and 
Toddler Expansion spaces during phase 3 of the application process. 

• Programs will be awarded CDC Infant and Toddler Expansion spaces for a grant period 
beginning the date funding for these spaces commences.  

• School Readiness Councils may submit an application  Phase 2 CDC Infant and Toddler 
Expansion Community Application through the Qualtrics link sent to Liaisons via email from 
the School Readiness Program Managers. 

• This grant opportunity is available to Councils in Competitive and Priority School 
Readiness districts. 

• Councils electing to participate in this grant opportunity agree to accept responsibility for 
the fiscal agent’s fiscal management of the grant and the administration and 
coordination of the grant by the Liaison. 

o Councils may not disallow any currently funded School readiness program from 
submitting a CDC Infant and Toddler Expansion Program Application. 

o Community Applications submitted by School Readiness Councils must include all 
program applications submitted by School Readiness funded programs in their 
district. 

o Program applications shall not be subject to Council approval for submission to 
OEC. 

• Councils may elect to opt-out of this grant opportunity if it is determined the fiscal agent 
does not have the capacity for the fiscal management and/or the Liaison does not have 
the capacity for the administration and coordination of this grant.  

o Councils for all Priority and Competitive districts must submit The Phase 2 CDC 
Infant and Toddler Expansion Community Application to the OEC regardless of 
their decision to opt-out and/or the absence of program submitted applications 
to notify the OEC of their intent.  

 



OEC Phase 2 Infant and Toddler Expansion Guidance    11.30.22                                                                                                Page 3 of 4 

  

o  Councils electing to opt-out of this grant opportunity should notify programs of 
this decision in writing.    
  

Councils shall notify programs of the date program applications must be submitted to the Liaison 

at the local level for Phase 2 CDC Infant and Toddler Expansion Community Applications to 

provide adequate time for the Liaison to submit the Community Application to the OEC no later 

than January 12, 2023.   

   
Administration, Coordination and Fiscal Management of the Grant Including Oversight of 
Programs Awarded Phase 2 CDC Infant and Toddler Expansion Spaces  
 

• Liaisons shall be responsible for the communication between the School Readiness 
Council, School Readiness programs and the OEC and for the coordination of the grant. 

o Liaisons shall support the Council in the collection of program applications from 
School Readiness programs interested in requesting CDC Infant and Toddler 
Expansion Spaces. 

o Data collection, reporting and payment processes for programs holding these 
spaces shall be separate from School Readiness and align with CDC requirements. 

o Fiscal agents and Liaisons shall be responsible for implementing these processes 
for CDC Infant and Toddler Expansion spaces and may mirror those processes 
currently implemented for School Readiness in their district. 

o The Liaison shall be responsible for monitoring program compliance with 
applicable CDC requirements as outlined in the State-funded General Policies. 

• School Readiness Fiscal Agents shall be responsible for the management of these grants 
in eGMS and for the distribution of funds earned to programs for services provided 
through these spaces. 

• Additional Administrative funds will not be provided to School Readiness Grantees for the 
administration and coordination of this grant. 

 
How will programs be awarded these new spaces? 
 

• Programs may request a minimum of four (4) and no more than twenty-four (24) spaces 
for each currently funded program site with a maximum of 128 spaces being awarded per 
Council. 

• Programs that requested and were approved for spaces during phase 1 of the application 
process are not eligible to submit an additional request during phase 2 of the application 
process. 

• Priority will be given to sites that will be ready to enroll infants and toddlers in these new 
spaces by February 1, 2023. 

o Sites that need more time to set up a classroom for infants and/or toddlers will be 
considered for funding.   

• Applications will be reviewed on a rolling basis. 

• Limited spaces are available. 
 

 
 



OEC Phase 2 Infant and Toddler Expansion Guidance    11.30.22                                                                                                Page 4 of 4 

  

What state-funded requirements apply to these spaces? 
 

• Program and reporting requirements as set forth in the OEC Funded Early Childhood 
Grants and Contracts Reporting Requirements 

• All General Policies applicable to Child Day Care apply to these spaces.  

• Spaces may not be shifted between program sites or converted to alternate space types 
at any time during the grant period. 

o Programs shall submit a separate monthly report for these spaces. 
 
Infant and Toddler Expansion Funding 
 

• The reimbursement rate for full day/full year infant and toddler spaces is $13,500 per 
year ($1125 per month) based on the current funding model which requires the child to 
attend the program a minimum of one day during the reporting period.  This annual rate 
shall be prorated for fiscal year 2023 based on the date funding for spaces begins on a 
site-by-site basis. 

 

Infant Toddler Expansion Facility Funds will be available to programs to assist with the cost of 

facility renovations and/or equipment required to meet licensing requirements for the approval 

of NEW infant and toddler care spaces. Programs awarded CDC Infant and Toddler Expansion 

spaces will be eligible to receive $75,000 per new classroom for this purpose. 

 

Questions? 

Contact OEC SR Co-Program Managers 

Cheryl Sparks at cheryl.sparks@ct.gov or Christy Gademsky at christina.gademsky@ct.gov 

 

 

https://www.ctoec.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/04/State-Funded-Program-Reporting-Requirements-2020-05.pdf
https://www.ctoec.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/04/State-Funded-Program-Reporting-Requirements-2020-05.pdf
https://www.ctoec.org/general-policies/
mailto:christina.gademsky@ct.gov


 

 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Donna Clark () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on  . 

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Mark Spalding    Staff Presenter:  

 
 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Purchase Order and Contract Approval  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale 

 
All Pointe Home Care agency is being utilized to contract nursing services. These services are required to 
meet the special education needs of students, as outlined in their Individual Education Plans.  

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $20,930 and the funding source is ESSER II 206397412001 – 53200. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
Finance Committee Review on 12/19/22  
 

 
 

School Nurse Agreement All Point Healthcare LLC 11-14-22 - Donna Clark.pdf 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1H8PR-z6sxSUgDOpfRKt3voZH34LQtJnz/view?usp=drivesdk












Board Memorandum
Submitted by Robert Smedley () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on January 9, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tony Gasper Staff Presenter: Smedley

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

State of CT Contract for Hazardous Materials Removal

The NBHS Science Department has a chemical storage room for safe storage of hazardous materials.
There are many chemicals and hazardous materials that are no longer needed for the current or future
science curriculum. Science teachers have identified said materials and a hazardous materials for
disposal list was created and shared to three contractors for pricing.

Financial Information

The total is $8,696.70 and the funding source is Facilities Budget TBD.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee 12/19/2022

New Britain HS Chem Store Room CleanOut Q4142648 Updated Nov 2022 - Robert Smedley.pdf, Triumvirate Emails - Robert Smedley.pdf,
Tradebe Emails - Robert Smedley.pdf

https://drive.google.com/file/d/17AxkmpAMncLijMeaAMeXG9D52mvCDNnL/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1r9QEDo55jKc9UHnbJZqdWyWRHyahBsin/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/17tp_XJS2nPu_o3mnJn8rwMruSl81l6Cw/view?usp=drivesdk








































 


	dc7b9b61-94f0-4db0-8968-b956b2e2f5e4.pdf
	08-08 A-1
	08-08 A-2
	08-08 A-3
	08-08 A-4
	08-08 G-1
	A-1.03 Enlarged Plan Door Sched and Misc
	M-2
	M-3
	E-1

	b84e7ebb-79a4-4f68-ad6c-1421cee9d6b1.pdf
	dc7b9b61-94f0-4db0-8968-b956b2e2f5e4.pdf
	08-08 A-1
	08-08 A-2
	08-08 A-3
	08-08 A-4
	08-08 G-1
	A-1.03 Enlarged Plan Door Sched and Misc
	M-2
	M-3
	E-1


	b84e7ebb-79a4-4f68-ad6c-1421cee9d6b1.pdf
	dc7b9b61-94f0-4db0-8968-b956b2e2f5e4.pdf
	08-08 A-1
	08-08 A-2
	08-08 A-3
	08-08 A-4
	08-08 G-1
	A-1.03 Enlarged Plan Door Sched and Misc
	M-2
	M-3
	E-1



